

## Leonard E. Hudson

6714 Township Trail  
Austin, Texas 78759  
(512) 913-8972

[Leon@TexEdEx.com](mailto:Leon@TexEdEx.com)

[www.TexEdEx.com](http://www.TexEdEx.com)

### SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Managed policies, plans and procedures for a training and development program and served as an advisor regarding the full scope of training programs, issues, and requirements. Provided advice as a training officer to implement guidance and assess training program administration. As a commander planned for long-range goals, objectives and key timelines to evaluate the effectiveness of a variety of training and education programs; and identified and developed ways to resolve problems or cope with issues which directly affect the accomplishment of principal education and training goals and objectives. Skilled in the administration of organizational training programs, maintenance of training records, and generating training documentation. Possess the ability to effectively communicate with diverse audiences.

---

### EXPERIENCED

Leader

Manager

Trainer

### SOFTWARE

Adobe Captivate

Adobe Flash

Adobe Photoshop

Techsmith Camtasia

Yahoo! SiteBuilder

Microsoft Office Suite

Blackboard

Google Apps

---

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **LBJ High School Fire Academy**

Support Instructor

August 2010 - Present

4800-B Shaw Lane, Austin, TX 78744

(512) 974-0312

#### **Austin Fire Department**

Firefighter and Special Operations

January 1996 - Present

4201 Ed Bluestein Blvd., Austin, TX 78721

(512) 974-0130

# Leonard E. Hudson

## **KeelWorks**

Instructional Designer

January 2010 – May 2010

2398 West Beach Road, Oak Harbor, WA 98277

(360) 679-4279

## **Uncle Gus' Marina and RV Park**

Webmaster/Graphic Designer

June 2008 - May 2010

112 County Road 1710, Clifton, Texas 76634

(254) 622-2276

## **US Army**

Commander, Executive Officer, Training Officer, Intelligence Officer, Explosive Ordnance Disposal Officer, and Military Policeman

June 1978 – October 2005

---

## **EDUCATION**

Masters of Education in Educational Technology

University of Texas Brownsville, Anticipated Graduation Date: December 2010

Graduate Certificate in E-Learning

University of Texas Brownsville, Anticipated Graduation Date: December 2010 Graduate

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice

St Edward's University, Austin, Texas, December 1987

Associate of General Studies

Central Texas College, Killeen, Texas, December 1985

---

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

[Texas Distance Learning Association](#)

[International Association of Firefighters](#)

[Texas Association of Fire Educators](#)

[Austin Firefighters Association](#)